

From: Foulkes, Lee <Lee.Foulkes@rctcbc.gov.uk>
Sent: 18 March 2019 14:57
To: Parr, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Parr@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk>
Cc: Taylor, Richard <Richard.Taylor@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk>
Subject: DP3732SQ - Bryn Pica 2018 Annual Report PC 4.2.2 f - k

Dear both,

Further to our previous submission, I write to complete the remaining items from the annual reporting requirement:

- e) this was provided previously in previous submission of 07.03.19
- f) I can confirm there has been no contamination or decontamination of the site.**
- g) topographical survey attached (AC2019_ENG_01_001)
- h) volumetric difference in attached Engineering Report (AC2019/ENG/01)
- i) assessment of settlement behaviour in attached Engineering Report (AC2019/ENG/01)
- j) calculation of remaining capacity in attached Engineering Report (AC2019/ENG/01)
- k) compliance testing undertaken (attached)

Any queries please drop me a line.

Best Regards,
Lee Foulkes

Lee Foulkes
Amgen Cymru /
Rhondda Cynon Taf Council
Bryn Pica,
Llwydcoed,
Aberdâr / Aberdare.
CF44 0BX

Llinell Uniongyrchol / Direct Line: 01685 372909

Swyddfa / Office: 01685 870770

Ffacs / Fax: 01685 874684

Ffôn Symudol / Mobile: 07971 913445